GEORGE NYMPTON & QUEEN'S NYMPTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held at George Nympton Village Hall 14th January 2016

- 14th January 2016 Councillors Present: Trudy Herniman (Chairman), Roger Gay, Richard Toller, Mark Dean, Trevor Allen The meeting opened at 7.31pm 2016/116 Apologies/Attendance Register – Apologies received from Adele Poole on holiday and Sarah Leworthy has resigned due to family commitments. **Disclosable pecuniary interests** – There were none. 2016/117 Announcements from the Chair – Greener for Life have withdrawn the planning application for 2016/118 the digestate lagoon. They now plan to pipe the digestate across the fields with take-off points as far as Parsonage Farm. They also informed us that there would be retrospective applications re the anaerobic digester at Great Hele Farm. 2016/119 Questions from the Public – Public Footpath sign has gone missing just outside the village, the Clerk will inform the Council. Jane Smith was concerned re the building work at Hillside, she was reminded that anyone can report their concerns to the Planning Authority. Greener for Life have said they will do a presentation to the village re the digestate so any questions raised can be answered then. They have also invited the Councillors to see the Anaerobic Digester at Great Hele Farm. 2016/120 **Minutes of the previous meeting** – All agreed and signed by the Chairman. 2016/121 To consider any dispensation requests - None requested. 2016/122 **Planning Matters** Application Number 60240 – CONSTRUCTION OF A LINED EARTH LAGOON TO STORE DIGESTATE WHICH WILL BE INJECTED ONTO THE ADJOINING FIELDS AT THE APPROPRIATE TIMES OF THE YEAR FOR NUTRIENT UPTAKE AT LAND E: 270151 N: 123601 GEORGE NYMPTON - Withdrawn 2016/123 **Police Report** – No Crimes reported in the last month 2016/124 **County Councillor's slot** – Jeremy Yabsley did not attend. 2016/125 **District Councillor's slot** – Cllr Ley sent his apologies. 2016/126 Website – Information to be collected for the website, photos, accounts etc. to be sent to VisionICT. 2016/127 **Financial Matters** Account Balances – Community Account - £1,727.44 Saver Account - £1,629.95 2016/128 **Drains** – We were promised that the drains would be pumped by 21st January! 2016/129 Local Plan – A copy of the plan to be sent to all councillors for discussion next meeting 2016/130 **HGV's and the Local Lanes** – It was decided not to send a letter. 2016/131 **Snow Warden** – Nothing to report, Roger still has the salt from previous years.
- **2016/132** Co-option of Parish Councillors Mary Burbidge has now resigned as Parish Clerk but will continue as Responsible Finance Officer and has also applied to become a Parish Councillor. Andy Warren has also applied to become a Councillor. The Council voted unanimously to co-opt on both Andy Warren and Mary Burbidge.

- **2016/133** Correspondence Letter from Arqiva explaining that the time restraints preventing them going ahead with the Mobile Mast.
- **2016/134** Items for Information/Items to be raised for Future Agendas Drains, Snow Warden, Local Plan and Vacancy.
- **2016/135** Date of next meeting Confirmation Thursday 17th March 2016 at 7.30pm

The meeting was closed at 8.23pm